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In response to questions raised by Potential Bidders the attention of Proponents 
submitting proposals for the Project is called to the following ADDENDUM to the 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL PACKAGE: 
 
 
 Item 1 – 1.5 RFP Timetable  
 
The following dates are now applicable to the submission process:  
Deadline for Questions Monday 7th September 2020  
Deadline for Issuing Addenda Wednesday 9th September 2020  
Submission Deadline Wednesday 11th September 2020  

Item 2 – Answer to Question 
Question: Would the submission of a previous Proposal for the Business Case for Water, 
Wastewater and the development of a Recovery Resource Utility preclude a submission 
for the Regulatory/Technical RFP? 

Answer: Proponents are not excluded from submitting both RFP’s. 

Item 3 – Clarification -p27 Overview of the impact to existing and future systems 
 

The intention is the Proponent would undertake a formal regulatory impact assessment, in 
line with best practice followed in the United Kingdom, Caribbean and similar 
jurisdictions  

Item 4 – Answer to Question 
 
Question: As part of the effluent quality standards, are you seeking for the consultant to 
define rules governing how septic tanks, e.g. licensing requirements and the like? 
 
Answer: Proponents are expected to recommend specific licencing standards for all 
elements of the Water; Effluent Reuse; & Wastewater systems 
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Item 5 -Answer to Question 
 
Question: Should a Proponent provide a statement confirming that “We, the proponent, 
will carry out all works in strict accordance with the Bermuda Occupational Safety & 
Health Act, 1982 and Occupation Safety and Health Regulations of 2009. We also 
acknowledge the Alcohol, Smoke and Drug-Free Policy: All Government buildings and 
work sites are designated as alcohol, smoke, and drug-free”? 
 
Answer: The Proponent is expected to submit details of the organizations Health & 
Safety Policies and Procedures as well as acknowledge that they intend to follow the 
Bermuda Public Service’s Alcohol, Smoke and Drug-Free Policies. The Policies are 
attached for information. 
 
Item 6-Answer to Question 
 
Question: For the Staffing Rates on p59 we would like to use our standard hourly rates 
which cover salaries, inclusive overheads, etc. Could you kindly confirm if this approach 
will be suitable? 
 
Answer: The Proponent may submit rates inclusive of overheads etc and confirm in the 
schedule they included in the rates. 
 
Item 7-Answer to Question 
 
Question: Is MPW/BHC’s expectation that proponents should be experienced in 
developing drafting instructions for the Government of Bermuda (and/or other 
jurisdictions) or are you seeking legal services? 
 
Answer: The Proponent is not expected to produce drafting instructions for the 
Government of Bermuda. It is intended that the Proponent will produce outlines for 
needed legislation quoting examples from other jurisdictions that have enacted such 
legislation. Specific legal services are not a pre-requisite of the proposal. 
 
 
 
 
 
END OF ADDENDUM #1 
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